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August 25, 2014

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

26" Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Re: Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc.
2016 Distribution Rate Application
EB-2015-0100

Dear Ms. Walli,

Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc. (“RSL”) would like to inform the Ontario Energy Board that despite
our best intentions, it will not be able to meet the 2016 Cost of Service Application deadline of August
28, 2015. Significant progress has been made with the application, but there is still more work required.
RSL plans to submit a complete application that conforms to the most recent filing requirements. We
apologize for any inconvenience or scheduling problems that the delay may cause. Our intent is to file
the application by October 31, 2015.

Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc. respectfully submits this notification.

Regards,
% /

Peter Soules, CPA, CMA
Chief Financial Officer

This document is being filed pursuant to the Board’s e-Filing Services.
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